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3500 Colonnade Parkway, Suite 350
Birmingham, AL 35243
205-328-8020

TO: ALL ALABAMA AGENTS AND APPROVED ATTORNEYS
FROM: TOM MARVIN, STATE MANAGER
DATE: APRIL 22,2008

SUBJECT: NEW LOCATION

We are happy to announce that Mississippi Valley Title Insurance Company will be moving to its
new location effective Friday, April 25, 2008. Our new address, phone number, fax number and
E-mail addresses are below. Our agents will continue to mail their reports to the Mississippi
office.

Our phones, as well as other communication services, may be down on Thursday afternoon. If
you have an emergency, please contact our home office in Mississippi at 1-800-647-2124. If for
some reason our current fax number does not work in the next day or so, please try our old
number of 205-326-0919. The following address and numbers should be in effect by Friday. Our
800 number will remain the same.

New Address:

1905 Indian Lake Drive
Suite A

Birmingham, AL 35244

Phones: 1-800-843-1688 or 205-682-2770
Fax: 205-682-2775

E-mail addresses:

Tom Marvin tmarvin@mvt.com
Gina Matthews gmatthews@mvt.com
Jennifer Crabtree jcrabtree@myvt.com
Judy Maxwell jmaxwell@mvt.com
Brynette Mathis bmathis@mvt.com

Member of the Old Republic Title Insurance Group
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